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November 19, 2020 

 

 

Ms. Lindsay Ayers, MCIP RPP 

Planning Director 

Town of Collingwood 

55 Ste. Marie Street, 

Collingwood, ON 

L9Y 3Z5 

  

VIA EMAIL ONLY 

 

 

Dear Ms. Ayers, 

 

RE: Victoria Annex 

400 Maple Street 

Your File: D001220 

 

Please accept this cover letter and the related submission materials as our application for Draft 

Plan Approval, Zoning By-law Amendment and, Site Plan approval on the above-noted. 

 

Your records will show that we engaged in a formal preconsultation process with a meeting July 

22, 2020.  As  a result of that process and further study, review and design refinements we are 

able to submit the above-noted applications. 

 

We have the sharefile link provided by Ms. Boucher and will download our support materials 

that will include, among other matters: 

 

1. Completed Application Forms 

2. Heritage Impact Assessment, Golder, 2020 

3. Civil Engineering reports and drawings, Tatham, 2020 

4. Site Plan, Tatham, 2020 

5. Landscape plan and Tree Preservation Report, Croziers 

6. Urban Design Report, IBI Group and Travis, 2020 

7. Architectural Guidelines, IBI Group, 2020 

8. Architectural Elevations, IBI Group, 2020 

 

I understand Mr. Beech has delivered the application fees to the Town per instructions. 

 

We look forward to your review of this and are available to discuss further at your concenience. 
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In the meantime, we understand that there are additional approvals required that we will work 

on in conjunction with advisories from the Planning Department. These include the Deeming By-

law and, refinement of the Heritage Designation boundaries based on our plans submitted.  

 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 
 

Travis & Associates 

Colin Travis MCIP RPP 

 

Cc: J. Beech, Georgian Communities 

 J. Wright, IBI Group 

 K. Sansom, Tatham Engineering 

 












































